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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 4:02 PM

To: Melton, Carol

Cc: Bowman, Sandy; Grant, Patricia

Subject: RE: Florentine Marble 0910079 is shutdown

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Melton, Carol  Delivered: 4/28/2009 4:02 PM Read: 4/28/2009 4:02 PM
Bowman, Sandy Delivered: 4/28/2009 4:02 PM Read: 4/29/2009 6:51 AM
Grant, Patricia Delivered: 4/28/2009 4:02 PM

Carol,

Per your 03/18/09 e-mail request below and based on the results of your inspection | have changed the status of the subject itemn facility
to INACTIVE.

ARMS Facility Screen comments in their full context are shown below.

03/18/09-Facility status to INACTIVE per CMelton (NWD) e-mail dated 03/18/09 confirmed by inspection now occupiedby auto
supply.
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Office ™ [HwD lrmr PENSACOLA County* [OKALOOSA AIRSID [0910079
OwnerfComp * [BICK OLSOH INC DBA FLOREHTIHE MARBLE Site |[FLORENTINE MARBLE
Directions |

Street [638B Anchors St _
City* [FT.WALTOH BEACH - zip fp2sas frs61 Validate Address |
UTMZone [16  East | 53237 Norh [ 336588 Latitude |30 [25 [28.4340 (ongitude [ 86 [39 [46.6200
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 AORReq™ [N_+) Ozone SIP Facility* (N <] Type | 24 [FIBERGLASS PRODUCTS MFG.
* Compliance Tracking f_ | Current Permit Indicator
 Titlev [NORTITLEV non-HAP Class [MINOR HAP Class [MINOR Public Exempt [ +)
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ot 10§ 03/18:09-Facility status to INACTIVE per CMelton (WD) e-mail dated 03118109 confirmed by inspection now occupied by autd

" The Datakase has been sunees siully U;:u'Jated

If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.

4/29/2009



Have a great day!
Oick

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickso‘n.Dibble@gp.state.fl.us

£
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to

public disclosure

From: Melton, Carol

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 4:49 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Florentine Marble 0910079 is shutdown

Hi,

On March 2, 2009, I performed an annual inspection of Florentine Marble 0910079 at 638B Anchors St. and found that it
was gone. The site was occupied by an automotive supply company. No equipment or raw materials associated with
Florentine Marble could be found at the site. Please change the status of Florentine 0910079 to inactive. Thanks

4/29/2009
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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 4:52 PM

To: Melton, Carol

Cc: Bowman, Sandy

Subject: RE: Florentine Marble 0910079 is shutdown

Carol,

Good afternoon. | will process your request and send you confirmation when it is complete.
Thank you and have a great day! |

Dick,

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL. Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

\UNICATE

in plain language

From: Melton, Carol

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 4:49 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Florentine Marble 0910079 is shutdown

Hi,

On March 2, 2009, I performed an annual inspection of Florentine Marble 0910079 at 638B Anchors St.
and found that it was gone. The site was occupied by an automotive supply company. No equipment or
raw materials associated with Florentine Marble could be found at the site. Please change the status of
Florentine 0910079 to inactive. Thanks

3/18/2009



